From: Willie Gallagher

Sent: 11 March 2008 09:00

To: Stewart McGarrity

Cc: Steven Bell; Graeme Barclay; John Casserly
Subject: MUDFA Commercials

Stewart / John,

I have had a read of the recent MUDFA report which identifies circa 3 week slippage which will be attempted to be
recovered by additional resources. There are also a few other meaty commercial issues lurking in the report.

I would like for you to arrange a Commercial Review session with Graeme and John to better understand the potential
financial impact of AFC and contingency.

This is a monthly meeting we should have in the diary anyway, it is not a topic for the MUDFA sub-committee where
AMIS are present.

Next week would be good,

Willie
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